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Dominion Exploration & Production, Inc 
14000 Quail Springs Parkway, #600 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73134-2600 
Fax: 405-749-6662 

Attention: Joe W. Hammond 

Administrative Order NSL-4709 

Dear Mr. Hammond: 

Reference is made to the following: (i) j'our application dated March 7, 2002 {application 
reference No. pKRVO-207045058), which was received by the New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division ("Division") in Santa Fe on March 8,2002; and (ii) the Division's records in Santa Fe and 
Artesia: all concerning Dominion Exploration .& Production, Inc. ("Dominion's") request for an 
unorthodox Morrow wildcat gas well location for the proposed Excalibur 20 Fed Com Well No. 1 to 
be drilled 1190 feet from the North line and 2180 feet from the West line (Unit C) of Section 20, 
Township 15 South, Range 29 East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico. 

The N/2 of Section 20, being a standard 320-acre lay down deep gas spacing and proration 
unit for the Morrow formation is to be dedicated to this well. 

By the authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 104.F.(2), the above described 
unorthodox Morrow wildcat gas well location is hereby approved. 

Sincerely, 

Director 

LW/WVJ/kv 

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - Artesia 
U. S. Bureau of Land Management - Roswell 
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